

21 February 2012

The Director-General
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attn: Alan Bright

Dear Alan

Re: Request for Additional DGRs and consideration of a Staged Development Application for the Comprehensive Cancer Care and Blood Disorder Centre at Prince of Wales Hospital SSD 5036-2011

Director-Generals Environmental Assessment Requirements (DGRs) for the Comprehensive Cancer Care and Blood Disorder Centre (CCCBDC) were issued on 1 February 2012. It is now apparent that approval for the project will need to be sought in stages to allow the timely delivery of the first stage of the work, in accordance with Division 2A of Part 4 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*. On that basis we now seek DGRs for Stage 1 of the project.

Stage 1 of the project will involve an excavation to a depth of approximately 6 metres in the existing forecourt area to the east of the current facility and construction of a new standalone Radiation Oncology treatment facility. Once this stage of the work is complete and commissioned, the existing facility can be decommissioned and demolished to allow Stage 2 of the project to be constructed. Specifically the work involves:

- Bulk excavation;
- Provision of a new treatment area at level 1
- Installation of 4 Radiotherapy Bunkers
- Construction of a Staff access tunnel to connect the new treatment area to the existing building 3 lift and hospital; and
- An open fire stair at the north east corner of the site.

Drawings indicating the extent and location of work are attached.

It would be appreciated if the Department could issue Stage 1 DGRs as soon as possible to enable the lodgement of the first stage of this important project. Please call Leoné McEntee on 9978 5420 if you require additional information.

Yours sincerely



Anthony Manning
A/Chief Executive

Health Infrastructure
ABN 89 600 377 397

Level 8, 77 Pacific Hwy, North Sydney NSW 2060
PO Box 1060 North Sydney NSW 2059
Tel. (02) 9978 5402 Fax. (02) 8904 1377
Website: www.hinfra.health.nsw.gov.au